
ITEM: 

ITEM NO: 

DATE: 

PRESENTER: 

DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND: 

TOWN COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEARING INFORMATION SHEET 

Zoning Amendment Application-Lynch's Lane 

NIA 

February 8111
, 2017 

Lynch Lane, LLC/Chris Kalil 

An application by Lynch Lane, LLC, on behalf of 
Lynch's Lane for an official zoning map amendment 
from Urban Residential (URI) to Townhouse 
Residential (MR2). The properties are located on Lynch 
Lane +/- 90' NE of Charles Way, Georgetown, DE 
identified as Sussex County Tax District 135 Map 
20.09 Parcel 21.00 (Part of, 25' x 104'); 22.00; 23.00; 
24.00 and Map 20.05 Parcel 93 .00. 

The public hearing will allow for public comment and any 
questions that the public has regarding the application. 

The application was forwarded to the Planning 
Commission for review and comment at their January 18, 
201 7 meeting. 
A copy of the Planning Commission draft minutes have 
been included for your review. 

No action is necessary at this time. 

The record will remain open 14 days for written comment. 

This application will be formally voted on at the February 
22, 2017 Town Council Meeting. 



Check Type of Review Requested 

To"\<vn of Georgeto'\-vn 
Revie"v Application . 

copies 
8 

Category II Plan Review 
Category I Site Plan- Conceptual 

5 
11 

All packages to include number of 
copies shown: 

Category I Site Plan- Preliminary 
Category I Site Plan - Final 
Conditional Use 
Historic Review 

11 

8 
18 
8 

EJ Review Application 

~ Plans I Prints 

~ Supportive Materials 
Subdivision!RPC Review- Conceptual ll 
Subdivision!RPC Review- Preliminary 

~ One PDF of Site Plan 
18 

Subdivision!RPC Review- Final 18 Note: One 11 x 17 copy of complete 
site plan to be provided with 
application packages. 

Utility Review 2 
X Zoning Amendment 18 

Other: 

Sussex County Tax Map/Parcel: 
Project Location: Lynch Lane 

Property Size/Dimension: 10.19 a. +/-
Project 'Title/Name: TBD 

C\lrrent Zoning District: UR-1 

Proposed Zoning (if applicable) : MR-2 

Current Property Use: Va i::an t 
Proposed Property Use: Multi family dwellings 

Current Owner N arne: Lynch Lane LLC 

Phone Number: cell 41202-302-5735 
Fax Number: 
Email Address: chris.kalil71@gmail . com 

Mailing Address: 179 Rehoboth Aenue, Su. 1081 
City, State, Zip Code: Rehoboth Beach, DE 19971 

•' .... ... ~- ... .. 
~-g'gin~~-r r$ :ur:Veyo ·i~ tilf9~m.a~_o_n··:· . . -- · ·. ,_·-

'· . 

.J ' · ... .. • ·• I .. . .• .. : 

Company Name: Land Design, Inc. 

Contact Name: Thomas J . Ford 

Phone Number: 41302537-1919 

Fax Number: #302-539-0328 
Email Address : tj f ord5l@ao1 . com 

M ailing Address : 5'3 Atl antic Avenue 

City, State, Zip Code: Ocea n View DE 199 70 
"'/Ck 

Denn is Sch rader, Esqui r e -App lican t a tt orney 



Devetoper Infor·miltion 

Company N:1me j Lynch Lane LL C 

Comact Nam:;: ( see info on ocher side) 

Phone Nurrtber: 
Fax Number: 
Email Address: 
Mailing Address: 
Cl.f-<, s ·~·e 7 t'p c~.-1~· LJ, LaL , L UU.v. 

Designated Primary Contact 
Contact Name: / Dennis L . Schrader, Esquire 

Phone Number: 1 v Jo2 - 856-oo1o 

Fax Number: I 11 302-856- 7217 

Email Address: 
Mailing Address: 
City, State, Zip Code: /Georgetown, DE 19947 

1. I have supplied all the information listed on tr.Js form and that statewents contained i..n. any papers or 
plans submitted as part of this application are true and correct. 

) lh;s 1""\r"r\;.:::1..-..f- H·ras rl.o.,;l""l"""n~rl ;n a{"/""(\r"rlanf"'P nr~t-h t-h.:::~. nl>:ln r"O.rtl T; ,..~.,..,..,.=lnt....., ~n t-ho f'r'lmnr-.::lhan.....,;'t f Cl D!a 7r. . 
-· .L l.LL _tJLVj'-'"-''- VV U...Vo.Jl.SJ-..LVU. J...L..l VVVLU. l.J."-'V I'V J.1..L.l I...LJ..V J:'..LI..-L. .l l..V~..j_U.J.J.Vl.l.J...._,L.L L.J LJ.J. LJ...LI...J \._/V l.ll.l-'l. 'vUVLl.)lV..._.J. i, n, WVilln.g 

Code, Design Standards as vvell as the Construction Standards for the Tov;n of Georgetown. 
j. I, or an agent on my behalf, will attend all public hearings/meetings necessary for this proj.~ct in order 

to ansvier any questions to the best of my ability in respect to the present and fu.tu.re needs, health, 
safety, morals, convenience, order, prosperity and general welfare of the inhabitants of Georgetown. 

4. I understar1d that any LLJ.c.omplete applications vvill not move fo0vard in the revie\;v process and I \ .. vill be 
notified in vvriting after a thoroug...~ revievr has been completed by the Planning Department. 

S. It is understood that the Planning Department processes all applications in the order in which they were 
received. Each application will continue in the process once eligibility and the appropriate reviews have 
been completed. 

6. I understand that only the designated primary contact listed on this application vrill receive any and all 
review comments, meeting information and correspondence to and from the To wn of Georgetovvn. 

7. I understand that the Engineer \Vill be billed for tbe professional services rendered from the Town 
Engineer and/or the Town Solicitor, as required for my application, unless I notify the Town Planning 
Department in writing advising otherwise. 

Designated Primary Contact 

Developer 

All Current Pro perty Owners 

Parcel -

Parcel -

Parcel -

OFFICE USE OL\LY 

l 



.. .·. 
.. 
·- f>G: 225 

Tax Parcel Nos.: 1-35-20.09-22.00, 
1-35-20.09-23.00, 1-35-20.09-24.00, 
1-35-20.05-93.00 and 1-35-20.09-
21.00 
Prepared By And Return To: 
COOCH AND TAYLOR, P.A. (DMH) 
P.O. Box 1680 
Wilmington, DE 19899-1680 

THIS DEED is made this _9_ day of June, 2016, between 

VIRGINIA C. BRIGHT. TRUSTEE OF THE ANTHONY V. BRIGHT FAl\fiLY TRUST 
DATED APRIL 6, 2011, party ofthe first part, 

AND 

LYNCH LANE, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, party of the second part. 

WITNESSETH, that the said party of the first part, for and in consideration of the sum of 
TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) lawful money of the United States of America, the receipt of which is 
hereby acknowledged, hereby grants and conveys unto the said party of the second part. its 
successors and/or assigns, in fee, 

Tax Parcel Nos.: 1-35-20.09-22.00, 1-35~20.09-23.00, 1-35-20.09-24.00 and 1-35-20.05-93.00 

ALL that certain lot, piece and parcel of land situate, lying and being in the Town of 
Georgetown, Georgetown HWldred, Sussex County, State of Delaware being Lands of Richard 
Marvin Ingram, Trustee, as shown on the Boundary & Improvement Location SuiVey Plan, Plan No. 
19780R·322809, dated June 28,2004, prepared by Merestone Consultants, Inc. The said Property 

being more particularly boWlded and described as follows, to wit: 

BEGINNING at an iron pipe found on the southerly side of Lynch Lane, at 25 feet wide, a 
coir.mon comer of the Property herein being described and Lands ofMt. Zion Baptist Cemetery, said 
point being located 551 feet, more or less, in an easterly direction from the point of intersection 
formed by the easterly curb line of South Bedford Street, with the southerly side of Lynch Lane; 
Thence from the point and place of Beginning, continuing along the southerly side ofLynch Lane 
and along lands, now or formerly of Board of Trustees of Delaware Technical & Community 
College, North 80° 30' 00" East, 1.089.49' to an iron pipe found on the westerly line of lands, now 
or formerly of Consolidated Rail Corporation and a common corner of lands now or formerly of 
Board of Trustees of Delaware Technical & Community College, and the subdivision of The 
Meadows as shown in Plot Book 3 8, Pages 67 & 68; Thence leaving the lands, now or formerly of 
Consolidated Rail Corporation, along Lands of The Meadows, by the following four ( 4) courses and 
distances: l) South 01 o 56' 00" West, 433.37' to a capped rcbar set, 2) South 80° 44' 09" West, 

00230741 



,• 
.. BK: 4557 PG: 226 

393.09' to a concrete monument found, 3) South 80° 40' 49" W 506.57' to a concrete monument 
found, and 4) South 80° 45 ' 05" West, 98.12' to an iron pipe found, a comer of Lands now or 
formerly ofMt. Zion Baptist Cemetery; Thence leaving the lands of The Meadows, along lands, now 
or formerly ofMt. Zion Baptist Cemetery North 1 oa 17' 24" West, 421.1 7' to the first mentioned 
point and place of Beginning said to contain an area of 10.1335 acres of land be the same more or 
less. 

BEING a part of the same lands and premises which Virginia C. Bright, Trustee of the 
Living Trust Declaration of Anthony V. Bright and Virginia C. Bright, dated December 19, 2006, by 
Deed dated March 25, 2014 and recordedApril2, 2014 in the Office ofthe RecorderofDeedsin and 
for Sussex County, Delaware, in Deed Book4244, Page 191, did grant and convey Wlto Virgina C. 
Bright, Trustee ofthe Anthony V. Bright Family Trust Dated April 6, 2011, in fee. 

Tax Parcel No.: 1-35-20.09-21.00 

ALL THAT CERTAIN lot, piece or parcel of land situate, lying and being in or near the 
Town of Georgetown, Sussex County, Delaware, in what was formerly called Campbell Town, as the 
same is more particularly described on a survey prepared by Merestone Consultants~ Inc., dated 
November 29, 2006, as follows, to wit: 

BEGINNING at a point marked by an iron pipe set in the southerly line of Lynch Lane, 
which said point is a common comer for these lands being conveyed and other lands of 'this grantee, 
thence by and with said other land of the grantee, South 10 degrees 17 minutes 25 seconds East 
25.00 feet to a point marked by an iron pipe; thence South 80 degrees 30 minutes 00 seconds West 
104.13 feet to a point set at a comer for these lands being conveyed, other lands of this grantor and 
lands now or formerly of David L. Hall and Diane G. Hall; thence by and with said Hall lands North 
10 degrees 29 minutes 01 seconds We&1 25;00 feet to a point marked by an iron pipe set in the 
southerly line of Lynch Lane; thence by and with the southerly line of Lynch Lane North 80 degrees 
30 minutes 00 seconds east 104.21 feet home to the place of beginning and containing 0.06 acres of 
land, be the same more or less. 

BEING the same lands and premises which Clarence Sample, Jr., Willie Hughes and Leroy 
Mann, Pastor and Successor Trustees of The First Baptist Church of Georgetown, now knovm as Mt. 
Zion Baptist Churc~ by Deed dated October 23,2007 and recorded October 26,2007 in the Office 
of the Recorder of Deeds in and for Sussex County, Delaware, in Deed Book 35 14, Page 207, did 
grant and convey unto Anthony V. Bright, in fee. Thereafter, the said Anthony V. Bright did depart 
this life on April 6, 2011, as will more fully appear in the Office of the Register of Wil1s in and for 
Sussex County, Delaware, in Will Book 605, Page 61, and pursuant to the Living Trust Declaration 
and Last Will And Testament of Anthony V. Bright and Virginia C. Bright Dated December 19, 
2006, the said lands and premises did pass to The Anthony V. Bright Family Trust Dated Apri16, 
2011, in fee. 

SUBJECT to all easements, restrictions, reservations, agreements and covenants of record, if 
any, affecting the property or the ti.tle thereto, together with the benefits of the same. 
00230741 



.. . 
,~ 

BK: 4557 PG: 227 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said party ofth~ first part has hereunto set its hand and sea1, 
the day and year aforesaid. 

SEALED AND DELIVERED IN THE 
PRESENCE OF: 

THE ANTHONY V. BIUGHT FAMIL V TRUST 
DATED AP 6, 2011 

~fh ·~ <0(,/ts.. 
Witness 

STATE OF DELAWARE 

COUNTY OF SUSSEX 

) 
) ss 
) 

By:_lo£..,.&~~~"----:.p;-4o4'c;+...:=o...____....l,lo!jj...__., 
V j f p,u"''"f'-' 

Cons i dliirot ion~ 

-------------·---------------------~----------
Count!# .00 
Stotl! 600.01) 
Town Total 600.0(} 

Rece 1 ved: Ko.ra S Jun 17' 2016 

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this 9 day of June. 2016, personally came before 
me, the Subscriber, a Notarial Officer for the State and County afow..aid, Virginia C. Bright, Trustee 
ofTHEANTIIONYV. BRIGHTFAMIL YTRUSTDATED APRIL 6, 201l,partyto this Indenture, 
known to me personally to be such, and acknowledged this Indenture to be her act and deed and the 
act and deed of the said trust. 

GNEN under my Hand and Seal of Office, the day and year aforesaid, 

:\\\\llllllllltll,; 
~,,,, ... ~NE 1.~ ~~~~ 

~~ """ ~ ...... ,., .... ~~ 
'S' r.• •.PJ. ~ *o~~o'TA~f;!.. ~ .r;. 
~~ .·~ r·.~~ 
3 :· PUBL\C \ s - . . -
~ ~.MY COMMISSION J S 
~ rfl\ EXPIRES ON / y, $ 
~ ~~··. 07·29·17 ··~~ ~ _,.. .. .._~\:- ~ 

~ ~ ······ · ·~ ~ ~,,," OF DE\-,'~""'''~ 

~''''""""'"'" GRANTEE'S ADDRESS 
179 Rehoboth Beach, Suite 1 081 
Rehoboth Beach, DE 19971 

00230741 

~~~ 
Notary Pubiic ./ 
Printed Name: ~oi'A A""'' Ma.rir'f't"'· 
My Commission Expires: o '1 • a.., - 2. o 14 • 

RECEIVED 
Jun 1.7,. 2 016 

ASSESSME NT DIVISION 
OF SUSSEX COUNTY 

Recorder of Deeds 
S•:ot t Da i le!i' 
Jun 17r2016 02:0~P 
Sussex Count!l 
Doc. Surchar•ge Paid 



:! 

I. SITE DATA: 

i,; 

~VIC INITY MAP 
\j\.) NOT TO SCALE 

As Adopted by Town Council on January 13. 2010; 
Revision Adoptt'd November 13. 2013 . 

Town of Georgetow n Comprehensive Plan 
- r!l• t.::>.l l('ll ~ I UI( ('llllii\HIU} I'~~ ~~il t e • 
I2J' F.xl~h!> ):.lNI( ( " lli 'C• & \'t iVl le R~X!<:,\1 1<111 S ii C 

- I (IUIIU~ I C I~ f 
- C<>oun~t.;lll '- letltutu ·l h 11h ()., n <t l ~· R"'"l<'lt lt ~l 
CX8 I llll\l fd I t'lltm~t ..:t~ l A tt p<<ol •O.pptc>ocb 

[= l}rownKlwn R~\t!n lu~t" u- Ht ~lono: I'I ~"'CI'.IW•II F tnpb~ ''" 
~.;:d!i 1 tght hutu-..tn~ l .\: AttJlN I 

c::J 'l c o ~ bl.,.,fi t i~1-lll in'O II <"•~ 
!"';-'] f u nu t I c>w D~ 1m1y P." ~"l~u tuol (PNm<>l~ I ln~l ct O ptoou 

Men~ hu ~n~.- ~ Zomug ~lly lx ( ons t <l~ t t<lt u rutur..: 
1)¢pen.tm~ Ill"'" R<>.\d ~nd '-;ewa!'~ !mprt>\cm~m' autl l'o· >~ble I '" Ql lnw~f~t 
o f\k•·~ l opuiO'>tl R o~hN J 

- )..I C<J imn lktull• Rf"- td~nlt~ l Office 
1\ lt·dllnll ]k ii"IY RC< Ifiet!!l"l 

~ ). 1~\u ont ihRh D<'ll<l" Rc, t<lt"nlo KI '~•io '""" ..:. ,~ ' '"'" '"""' l"'" ...... tlo\\<<1< 

-l.. ll·~ nfPt"l"""''' ""l"""' "t' <;;,h - 1-!egl!l!l~ll'b,,.,,~ 

I> :- iaNti>I"V('~dU.." dlli'U teltl > lll.·\!.tnc.\.Mt un ,\t~:t 

e 
iZ2 

E"ll!llt e lr ~ fl t<· '>t~<fl•l• 

"-t ntc- flc • o~ umcol A~t t c u l hu nl T> r< lt <~ t 

(h'utpotun· luu ~' uu nu nt\•t t u f u~" ho:>m~~ dJ )I <t>le l'ot l't:IU\Il twul l't c..o:t 

f5Jl J',ornntt~n t lt· P llo!~r.-~.; ' ·'""' 
(lnrhorlt< '-!Me l ut <"•l~ 11\•l t mol l't~ <PI\1'11 h\ I _,,._.,nrttt<o 

- f",, ~., lla! '\; tl' .!l. ~nc- ftt•~'l' 

5 ~~~~~~ ::: .. J, '~~:.,,~~ ,,~ \ 
c ·:'l ) IIIHI C' )',M~\1\l:H ~ tt tt •\n lt,•U IJI'ftt ~bt ~ 

--· !)Lido,... ,;'PI'"''-11"·' ~ t;•,·:m-• n· o 
I nnH tV~IItott!\ lli-lt t ·\ lotl,\\"ntt-~W,1\"< 

* I',"!Ut!lto"'\th f>lc,ctnd I \Ud\ mule. 1)< ~, -~~n.: 1 . ~\ 1 -W•t•~ { ""<"'""'~' ' " lmJI H mri 

~ ~!~~~~r::_:\~D~J~: 0!-u oo 

LYNCHI-"'>IELLC 

~nN CHRIS KAliL 

~~~.~~~~~o;~~~E~~e;:gu;;e 1081 
~~~E~~~,\yo90' NE OF 

:~!~RAN RESIOENIIAl) 

tU~ .Dl150.F'T . lt10. 19 ~CRES] 

II. ZONING PROPOSED lAND USE DATA· 
I F'IIOPO$E0Z0NIN(; Ull1 

PROPOSED l.ANO USE RESIDENTIAL TOWNHO~ES 

o~U. D17 SQFT, /43 ()WHllf.IG UNITS 
• JU50SOFT.1UNII 

1 PIIR~ I NO REOVIREO lSPACESIOWEL UNGUNII 
•aou~7 •95 SPACESREOUIREO 

SHOWOl ~6 SPACE& 

l SH8~CMS,B\It. K AREACRITERI ~ 

FRONI l5 
SIDE 10 
CORNER SIDE 15' 

REAR 10 
1.\I'.J SlOG 
HEIGHT 

-- - - -- PROPERTY SOUN'!MRY 
-- - - -- 1\0J"-CENl PROPERlY LIN'E 

- '"' - - - WETLANDS LINE 

1'10 1\DCENTEHUNE 

BUILOINGSETI!ACKJYAROLINE 

------ lhX OtlCHRIGHT-OF-WAY llNE 

'" ~llTTI'"~~ I 
il!L---•. ~1!: PROPO~~BUilOOOSANOS~II!A(:~S I 

TYPICAL BUILDING UNITS 
AND REQUIRED YARDS 

SCALE: 1",.60' 

----------

SCALE: 1"=t400' 

SllEPIAN.TJr ~. '" - '" 
\JU~ DATE 

~ 
R( VI[W· l / 26 / 15 

REZONING EXHIBIT 



N 
0 z 
z 
G') 
(") 

0 
z 
(") 
m 
-o 
--i 

I I ~ 
I I 
I I 

II 

ILLUSTRATIVE PLAN 

I 

\ 

")" ''j 

/ 
'f 

~ 

------
\ 
\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ \ 
I 

\ \ 

\ 
I 
I 
I 

\ \ \ 

LYNCH LANE REZONING 
LYNCH LANE 
TOWN OF GEORGETOWN SUSSEX COUNTY DELAWARE 

/ 

< • 

~ i o -< 
~ ;;;: 
~ ,. 

m ~ L· ------------------~=-~ 

/ 

;u 
m 
< 
iii 
6 
z 
en 



m 
X 
CJ) 
--! 

~ ............ 
z 
m 
G) 
I 
[lJ 

0 
:::0 
I 
0 
0 
0 
N 
0 
z 
z 
G) 

""'0 
r 
)> 
z 

NEIGHBORHOOD ZONING 

LYNCH LANE REZONING 
LYNCH LANE 
TOWN OF GEORGETOWN SUSSEX COUNTY DELAWARE 



1-w 
~ 
I
ll) 

l %1t j .... ';':..~.~~ 

. t\! ·~ ... ;-;:~,': ..... ~~\~ii~~f'~ 
I i ::':!-:~~1!~: LYNCH LltNE 

\''~'" 

1 \.; .. 

V.><l)SN-lllr" 
lWIN~ct:(IRG.tiO.'I>/ 

O'!IIOPCM 
WMIJGI,JII-' 

1~ 
IWJ-itf~ 
~ 

·~OI'[fti'V "'~ 
CENTt.~CJIE 

~~m~o 
AUA.fOONC 
U."[DftliUSET -UII.IIY"OH 
CAICIIIA~JI 

<>FU.WMI, TEC"'- O::"llCl>I.V.IIJ>,IlV 
l COL.c~G~ li>UCA TOOOI .... 

T.•T-»-111.c&.61 
c _a.nMf'C oJ 

to.'WGUM·> 

0 

II 
~~-,~ 

: r 1'·"'-
1

1 • J 
I~· 

·+-
r 

~~r~ -l,-

·-l 
\-{ ' 
I 

'.,.! 

' 

Q 
a: 
0 
II. 
c . 

-· /,·--::r-·1~- ..,. ~--- - ~\;.;r::;~;, ~~~~~:~!i}i~~~:i"··oow~~···· .,, \ ! '-11 i' )_ .t ~,- ..... . . 
_.,.~ll/~-l- 1 >~·· -~=·~~~-'o~,·::~··:.:: Ai~.r~~~ ... ~:A¢"~··:·. •.~.~· ... .:,.~•; ~ ~-~ ~~~,'i!~i\' 

i\···· 
~""'"II "'"'"'"W-" \ NCifUilf t•'nl).ll' 

llhil IlL, 

:1: 
1-
::l 
0 
II) 

'/ I' 
~lt'JI UW 

•. w 

..... ~OS"'"' 
........ ~ft. I&.OJ 

,HOQI'O J>I 
,.. ... 1100 .... ·' 

·-···o< O..CH•"'J W &I,.,.,.P~'I 
. .... ,..)O,<I'Jo(l ' l 

~~-

w• YNtO<>IfeAOW•" 
1~1•:1>-'IO .OI I'O.ol 

DII:IIIO~>t 
lOM"Gufi·l 

l.Nif)II NIOI' 
w~vo.,I)QII&••ow~•• 

lCNitfG 1/.~ . 

1----;;.,;;:;,,;,-, ~.--.:,,.. •• ,.~ ... y,w;,[j1,; I ::~:::.:::J ~'';;;."!,".::~· I I 
~.;_~~!,!jj~. : 

' ' I I ·, -

·' i ll 

I P. \.] ~-20.09·22 
ZO>IING UR·I 

~ I 
I 
I 

TP I..JS.<0.09·2& 
ZONIN G UR-I 

1: ,· .. "·--1 

~ ~~~~E:~i 

i 
I 

li . 
~ I ; 

i 
.:~:~~~- ~"\ lfJtNO I IOSI:I'I<Oif.V ........ DiiOkH 

··· ··b->0.110--.111;1 
t(IN'fGUIII 

l ~~:.r~NN~:::~:;;:~~6~N ~CC0110~NCE WJIH IHE MINI~IU>.I SIANOA~D 01' ACCUJIACY FOR A 

4 ~::f:R~U11UHREEEllV~;~:~~~~~; :~~E~~=~~~~:~~~~~:·::s~~~ENS:!N~ Pe:!~~~ 
EYIOENCE WAS FOONO ON THE GRGUNO 

/ 

, . .. -•. 

tA~0$0FVIRG I~I.o\C, 9RIGtn, lRUSTEE 
OROSSIIREA • 10.1 335ACRES 

IP. 1·3'·20.09-2l00 
ZONINO. UR-1 

•'UI'I . ' 

:~·-!3:.~ •·:~;' -~~~~~"'"~J.o:".Jig. 
;:cNu~Go.>ll' "Ov,Mc""*""oo" lOr<IN(lUR' 

TP•1·3S.21lf·57.00. 62 .00 
&161 245,00 

P838, G87&68 

I 

I 
- - I 

""'~~=-r •~v .. ruson 
·~···ll.~ac>-~·.<IQ 

roo-IOUM•I 
1 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
J 

I 
I 

I \ 

\ 
\ 

; I , i 
. ~~ "' \ . . " \ 

; fl ·-·-.. \ ' . 
' !J '· "1\ \ 

- •••u~"' \ \ <o\\ 
r.' ON,...CO'<!I.....,lQF l" ~o\ I 

• I ,..,_, ~ \~~ , 
i ~ .,.. s~ \ 

I!' \ ~ • 
I SUIIOMSIONOF \ ~ 

I "fnc Mcwok.w .. '' ' ('I 
TP•l ·J~·:HI.00-~700.12.00 \ Q 

~ ~~~ -~-~~5&~ \ • ' 

i' I 
i 

jJ
. ~112.~~:=':::;'," 

- - ·:;"~';;;:::A' 
. "'"~:::--T ,.,. 0 . ... ··~ ,.~~--· ~::-:r.;:~~; ! ~~·1.fi; ~ ····-~f~~~~~~if~F;· 

f" ~>Au.SI .... e<ICoti'HOOoQOS 
., .... ,~ ... wr#.OI'ICI II-OI'·W•Y 
(tO' (I!QO.IT<,.Qf ..... ~ \ 

APPR(NED .. PR,.<>'E!E!i"'Si65il<•Ar•r.>~OIIN111!H"'> 

BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PLAN 
FOR PROPERTY KNOWN AS 

LANDS OF VIRGINIA C . BRIGHT. T R U STEE 
PREPARED FOR. 

LAND DESIGN, INC. 
SITUATE IN 

TOWN OF GEORGETOVVN • SUSSEX COUNTY 
STATE OF DELAWARE 
TAX MAPIJ:l-JS-20.09-22 . 23, 24. PART OF 21 & 1-35-20.05-93 

SCALE : I"• SO' 

% M E R E S TONE 
~ CONSUUIINTS, INC. 

I:NGINI-.T.NS · PlANNERS - SUN\'HOHS 

5215W 'MXIOMILL DRIVE 
WI LMINGTON , DE 19808 

PHONE 302-i112-190(1 
FAX lOl-992-7911 



TOWN OF GEORGETOWN- PLANNING COMMISSION 

Draft Meeting Minutes 
January 18, 2017 

ATTENDANCE 

Commissioners 
Gary Tonge 
Bob Ricker 
Linda Dennis 
John Painter 

Staff 
Jocelyn Godwin, Planning 
Tim Willard, Solicitor 
Jamie Craddock, Planning 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. 

3. 

Chairman Tonge called the meeting to order in the Town Hall at 6:00p.m. 

Chairman Tonge announced the resignation of Commissioner Sue Barlow and thanked 
her for her many years of service to the Town. 

Commissioner Ricker moved, seconded by Commissioner Dennis, to thank Sue Barlow 
for her service. APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 

The Commission would like to attend a Town Council meeting where the Council and 
Commission could present something to Mrs. Barlow. 

APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 21, 2016 MEETING MINUTES 
Commissioner Ricker moved, seconded by Commissioner Dennis, 
December 21, 2016 regular meeting minutes as presented. 
(UNANIMOUS) 

PUBLIC HEARING: Rezone Application 
CASE #2016-10 

to approve the 
APPROVED 

An application by Dennis L. Schrader, Esquire, on behalf of Lynch Lane, LLC, for an 
official zoning map amendment from Urban Residential (URI) to Townhouse Residential 
(MR2). The properties are located on Lynch Lane +I- 90' NE of Charles Way, 
Georgetown, DE identified as Sussex County Tax District 135 Map 20.09 Parcel 21.00 
(Part of, 25 'x 104 '); 22.00; 23.00; 24.00 and Map 20.05 Parcel93.00. 

Mrs. Godwin stated the public hearing was posted in the Countian on 12/22116. The 
property was posted and the property letters mailed to neighboring properties on 1/6117. 
Two pieces of correspondence were received. On 1/4/17 a letter from Eric Bodenweiser, 9 
Lynch Lane, and four other residents within Cullen Acres, expressed concerns with the 
width of Lynch Lane and provided recommendations on how to route the traffic. On 



Town of Georgetown- Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
January 18, 2017 
Page 2 of5 

1/17/17 an email from Josephine and John Waldecker with a list of questions and 
concerns regarding the Eli Walls tax ditch. Copies were provided to the Commissioners. 

Dennis Schrader, of Morris, James, Wilson, Halbrook & Bayard, LLP, presented the 
application, along with Chris Kalil, Lynch Lane LLC, and Tom Ford of Land Design. A 
booklet was reviewed that had been provided to the Commissioners previously. The 
property had been addressed as a prior project known as Gingerberry. The property is 
10.1335 acres with an additional .06 acres. The Comprehensive Plan designates the land 
as Medium High Density Residential. 

Tom Ford provided a review of the site. The site is primarily open agricultural land with 
drainage outfall to the adjoining tax ditch. To the north is the Town water tower and the 
interfaith housing community. To the east is the railroad track. To the south is the 
Meadows community (single family homes). To the west is the Mt. Zion Baptist 
cemetery. Current zoning of URI allows 7,200 sf lots or density of 6 dwelling units per 
acre. Proposed zoning of MR2 allows for an increased density (up to 9/acre); however, 
proposing less than 5 units per acre. The zoning is in conformity with neighboring Acorn 
Acres (MR2) and the Town's 2010 Comprehensive Plan. The applicant will not be 
proposing any neighborhood business, as allowed. 

The conceptual plan was shown of 12 buildings with 4 units. There would be 48 dwelling 
units which would be 4.8 units per acre. Greater than 70% of the site will be open space 
and less than 30% is impervious (which includes roads, buildings, parking, walkways and 
patios). The buffer will be addressed along the Meadows property line and the buildings 
will be set back greater than 1 00 feet from that property line. 

Traffic pattern is to be determined. There are 3 ways to approach the site, West Way, 
Charles Way and Lynch Lane. A 50' wide ROW is needed and 25' will be added to the 
current 25'. A sewer manhole is available and a 12" water line. The water hydrant there 
now, would be moved. 

The Commission questioned the tax ditch setback and the applicant stated they will 
request to reduce the 80' setback for the tax ditch to 25'. The traffic that will be generated 
is a concern, as well as the fact that the new Comprehensive Plan is being worked on and 
the future use of the land has not been addressed yet. The plan for Gingerberry was for 24 
single family homes, approximately 48 vehicles, which now would be doubled to 96 
vehicles for 192 trips per day. That volume would overburden Lynch Lane. The extension 
of Lynch Lane past Charles Way on the prior project created a dead end street with only 
one way to enter the property for emergency services. It creates a concern that one person 
could block the way in. Also, according to the Design and Construction Standards, any 
dead end street, which is what the extension of Lynch Lane will become, is supposed to 
have a cul-de-sac in it. 

The Commission stressed that the intersection of Lynch Lane with South Bedford Street 
and South Front Street is a traffic problem now and a safety issue. The solicitor informed 



Town of Georgetown - Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
January 18, 2017 
Page 3 of5 

the Commission that the traffic concerns would be addressed with the site plan. A traffic 
impact study could be requested for the site plan. 

Chairman Tonge opened the meeting for public comment. 
In Favor: 
Eric Bodenweiser, of Lynch Lane, is concerned with traffic, the stop signs are not 

currently used, not against project, would like traffic to be routed to reduce concern as 
suggested in his letter. 

Not in favor: 
John Waldecker, of The Meadows, is concerned about the Eli Walls tax ditch and 

the children that cross through it. The overgrowth along the ditch needs to be cleaned out. 
Last clean out of the ditch was 10 years ago. Would like the impact to the Meadows to be 
considered. 

Diane Hall, of Lynch Lane, expressed concern with the traffic on Lynch Lane 
which is not wide and has curbing on only one side. 

Ed Dawicki, of The Meadows, asked if the units would be rented units or privately 
owned. (The applicant, Chris Kalil , stated that the units could be for sale or lease, 
depending on the market at the time.) Mr. Dawicki also expressed concern with the strain 
on the infrastructure, the schools are hurting now. There would also be a strain on the tax 
ditch. During storms, the ditch is to the top. The area is more suited to single family 
dwellings. 

Karl Haller, used to live on Lynch Lane which is a very narrow road for traffic. 
Also the busy intersection will require consideration be given to the traffic flow. 

Mary Haller, lives on South Bedford, about a block from the intersection. Traffic 
is very bad, difficult to get out of the driveway. Need to address the congestion and 
speeding of cars. Children and buses are a concern. There is a big difference between 
rentals and property owners such as number of cars. Pricing of the units can determine 
who lives there. Also concern if a fire and access to the fire by the fire department. 

Commissioner Dennis moved, seconded by Commissioner Ricker, to recommend 
DENIAL of the application due to serious concerns and approval would be for an 
unknown result. APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 

Poll vote: 
Commissioner Painter - No (nay), against motion, the application is in line with 
the Comprehensive Plan and it looks fine. 
Commissioner Dennis - As stated (yea), traffic, safety, in addition timing is 
everything and the Town is very close to having a new Comprehensive Plan and 
would feel better if it could be completed first. 
Commissioner Ricker - Yes (yea), in favor of denial, for the reasons of traffic and 
issues discussed and even if it leans toward the Comp Plan, as said, things have 
changed since then in the last ten years and it will probably change with the 
update. 
Chairman Tonge - No (nay), against motion, request to change zone meets the 
current Comprehensive Plan in place, concerns shared about traffic and tax ditch 



Town of Georgetown- Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
January 18, 2017 
Page 4 of5 

that are to be addressed with the site plan process and by the different agencies 
involved with that process. 

Motion to deny fails. Tie 2 yeas - 2 nays. 

Chairman Tonge closed the public hearing. 

4. BOA CASE #2016-15 

An application by La Red Health Center, Inc. , requesting from the Code of the Town of 
Georgetown a use variance from §230-170 E. to allow for two additional wall signs. The 
property is located at 21444 Carmean Way, identified as Sussex County Tax District 135 
Map 14.00 Parcel35.09, zoned HC (Highway Commercial). 

Kevin Loftus, of La Red Health Center, presented the application. The applicant stated that 
due to the size of the building, 25,000 sf, the existing sign on the front of the building is not 
adequate. Additional signage is needed to compete with their neighbors. There is competition 
for walk-in services. Additional signage would create awareness of those on 113 and 404. 
When the building was constructed, it was the only building in College Park in that section. 
The proposed signs are within the character and architecture of the building. 

Chairman Tonge confirmed with the applicant that the Planning Commission does not make 
the decision, but a recommendation. 

The Commission asked about the dimensions of the signs and how many complaints had 
been received in locating the building. The applicant stated the signs are 30" tall and 306" 
across and that no tracking had been done regarding complaints. Current signage is a small 
sign on the front and then the electronic sign out in front of the building. 

Mrs. Godwin confirmed that the proposed signs do meet the Development Design Standards 
as far as the aesthetics with the building and percent of fayade. 

Commissioner Dennis moved, without a second to recommend approval of the signs as 
presented. Motion failed. 

Commissioner Painter moved, seconded by Commissioner Ricker, to recommend 
denial of the application as presented. 

Poll vote: 
Commissioner Painter - deny (yea), feels the request is based solely on the 
competitors signage. Not enough reason to grant the request. 
Commissioner Dennis - in support of application (nay). They provide an 
important service to those in need and if they need a louder voice, she has no 
problem with that. 
Commissioner Ricker- deny (yea), they have adequate signage including a digital 
sign that no one else has. 



Town of Georgetown- Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
January 18, 2017 
Page 5 of5 

Chairman Tonge - in support (nay), no issue with the request, in Highway 
Commercial zoning, signage is not negative. 

Motion to recommend denial fails. Tie 2 yeas - 2 nays. 

5. Discussion: §230-179 A. 

The Commission discussed the requirement of the Commission making 
recommendation on Board of Adjustment cases. The Commission asked that the 
Board of Adjustment be asked if there is a value to the comments provided. No other 
municipality is known of that does the same process. 

6. Planning Department Report 

Mrs. Godwin reported that a Category 1 site plan for the Shops of College Park 
outpads was submitted for review. A predevelopment meeting has been scheduled for 
20691 Dupont Blvd. A sign was approved by Planning for 133 East Market Street, 
same color scheme as previous. A reminder was given for the workshop on the 
Comprehensive Plan to take place on 1/31/17. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

Commissioner Ricker moved, seconded by Commissioner Dennis, to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:47p.m. APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 

APPROVED: 
Gary Tonge, Chairperson 

ATTEST: 
Jocelyn Godwin, Planning 



Jamie Craddock 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JOSEPHINE WALDECKER Ujwaldecks2@comcast.net] 
Sunday, January 15, 2017 3:50 PM 
Jamie Craddock 
Rezone Application Case #2016-1 0 

My husband John and I reside at 12 Goldenrod Drive, Georgetown, Delaware, (The Meadows of 
Georgetown). The Eli Walls Tax Ditch borders the back of our home and the adjoining property in this 
rezone application. The proposal to build multi-family homes brings up a lot of questions concerning 
the tax ditch. 

Our concerns are as follows : 

*With multi-family homes, probably means a lot of children 

* Suppose home owners in the new development decide to put fences in their backyards, how will 
that affect ditch 

maintenance? 

* Ditch maintenance should be done before any construction begins 

*A right-of-way to maintain the ditch is on the field side and must be kept available 

*Children crossing through the ditch is a major concern 

*Why can't steps be taken to tile (pipe) the ditch? 

*Why is it so long before each clean out of the ditch? 

*The ditch is open down at Park Avenue and cleaned 

*What impact will the buildings have on the ditch? 

*Will water from the streets be diverted to the Eli Walls Tax Ditch? 

* How will grading be done? 

We plan to attend the rescheduled meeting on January 18th. 



1/4/17 

Eric R. Bodenweiser 

9 Lynchs Lane 

Georgetown, DE 1994 7 

ericbodie@comcast.net 

302 856 9395 

Planning Department and Planning Commission 

Town of Georgetown 

3 9 The Circle 

Georgetown, DE 19947 

By 

Re: Lynch Lane, LLC Rezone Application Public Hearing scheduled for 1118/17 

Dear Planning Department and Planning Commission, 

I am writing to you on behalf of myself and four other residents of Lynch Lane; Patty 

Bodenweiser, Diane Hall, Emily Brock and Debbie Jarvis. Together, we represent over 100 years 

of residency on this quiet little narrow road. 

All of us agree that a person should be able to do whatever they want with their prope11y 

so long as it is within reason. Generally speaking, we are not against the above referenced 

application. We all knew that growth would come to that proper1y someday. Our tiny 

development is called Cullen Acres (the area including West Way, Charles Way and Lynch 

Lane) and it is a modest modular home development. Multi-Family Residential zoning is most 

certainly the best way for a developer to max imize the Lynch Lane, LLC property potential and 

in our opinion, the rezoning fits into the overall scheme of the area. 

Our only concern is the additional vehicle and pedestrian traffic that will be generated 

from the addition of SO homes and approximately 200 people that will eventually live there. A 

--lane' ', by definition, is a narrow road or alley. Lynch Lane is 20 feet wide. with little or no room 

for potential widening. Putting in curbing and a sidewalk seems to be about all that could be 

done there. A "way", by definition, is a road, path, track or street for trave ling on. Charles Way 

is 19 feet wide but has plenty of room for potential widening along with the addition of curbing 

and sidewalks. West Way is 40 feet wide along and has an existing sidewalk and curbing. 



We would like to see all the construction, vehicle and pedestrian traffic be caused to use 

West Way and Charles Way (not Lynch Lane) as '·the way" to get to the townhouses. Also, we 

would like to see all vehicle traffic caused to travel slowly through Cullen Acres. Below is a 

proposal that might make these things happen : 

1. Leave Lynch Lane exactly the way it is all the way from South Bedford to Charles Way 

by making Lynch Lane a dead-end street at the corner of Lynch and Charles. If you 

cannot make Lynch a dead-end street, then make it a one-way street, with vehicles 

traveling west to east only (from South Bedford Street towards the town' s water tower). 

2. Put stop signs at all the corners of Charles, West and Lynch in every direction. 

3. Build curbing and sidewalks along Lynch from the new townhouses all the way to 

Charles. 

4. Bui ld curbing and sidewalks along Charles from Lynch to West Way. 

We hope you will seriously cons ider this proposal and will contact us with any comments 

or questions. We look forward to amicably working with you and the project 's developers. 

Sincerely, 

Eric R. Bodenweiser 

2 



Posted : February 1" , 2017@ 2:11pm 

Meeting Date : 
Location : 

Time: 

TOWN OF GEORGETOWN 
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Wednesday, February gth, 20l7 
Town Hall, 39 The Circle, Georgetown, DE 
6:45P.M. Public Hearing 
7:00P.M. Regular Meeting 

6AS P.M. Public Hearing- 20l6-lo Rezone Application 

7:00P.M. Regular Meeting 

l. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Invocation 

3· Adoption of Agenda 

4· Approval of January 25th, 20l7 Town Council Minutes 

5· Planning Commission Appointments 

6. Departmental Reports 
A. Town Manager- Gene Dvornick 
B. Director of Public Works- Bill Bradley 

7· Public Comment 

8. Adjournment 

The agenda items as listed may not be considered in seq uence. This agenda is subject to change to include additional items including 
execut ive sessions or the deletion of items incl uding executive sessions, which arise at the time of the meeting. Persons with disabilities 
requ iring special accommodat ions to attend this meeting should contact the Town Office in writing 72 hours in advance of the meeting, 
stating their needs in orde r t o have them addressed under the requ irements of the Americans with Disabil it ies Act (ADA). 



ITEM: 

ITEM NO: 

DATE: 

BACKGROUND: 

TOWN COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET 

Planning Commission Appointments 

5 

February 81h, 2017 

One (1) seat is currently up for appointment. 

Two (2) letters of interest were received from Penuel 
Barrett and Michael Barlow. 

The vacancy was advertised in the Sussex Countian and on 
the Town's website. 



Director of Planning 
Town of Georgetown 
39 The Circle 
Georgetown, DE 1994 7 

January 18, 2017 

This letter is in response to your advertisement for an appointment to the Planning 
Commission of the Town of Georgetown. 

As a 20-year member, and current Fire Chief of the Georgetown Fire Department I feel I 
have valuable knowledge of the town's emergency services and how future growth will 
affect their ability to perform. 

Also, I am a 21 year resident of Georgetown and will work diligently to maintain our 
small town atmosphere while welcoming controlled growth in our great town. 

Please feel free to contact me at home (302) 228-9615 , or work (302) 856-2521 if I may 
be of any assistance. 

Respectfullj, 
Wd/f/3~[ -
"-P;nuel Barrett 

596 Wagamon ave 
Georgetown, DE 1994 7 

i~)i{ - ~~~ ~--·~-.-~_·-~· -· .. ·:?·:l 
--• ' :I 

· c I 
i 



Mavor William Wes~ 

Town of Georgetown 
39 The Circle 
Georgetown, DE 19947 

01105/201 7 

Honorable Mayor, 

Michael R. Barlow 
308 Cedar St. 

Georgetown, DE 19947 
302.841.4112 

subsailor688@hughes.net 

:· ~ 1 -; 
:_:j ., 

I write today to express my interest in serving the Town of Georgetown in the capacity as a member of 
the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

It is my understanding that such a position has become vacant and there is a need for qualified, 
motivated and knowledgeable members to undertake the challenging tasks ahead. 

i'm sure you're acquainted with my past service to the Town of Georgetown as a sworn police officer 
tor 20 years, but I also grew-up in Georgetown and have insights into the history, geography and 
anecdotal information that I believe would be of great value to the commission and the Town Council. 

Please accept this letter as my fonnal request for appointment to the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

If I can provide any additional information or references to help you in your deliberations, please do 
not hesitate to contact me at your convenience. 

Thank-you, in advance for your consideration. 

J!/J~2L_ 
Michael R. Barlow 


	Public Hearing - 2016-10 Lynch Lane
	February 8 2017 Agenda
	Planning Commission Appointments

